
From; 

Sent: 

To; 
Subject: 

Minrfa!;i Wiltox 

Thursday, Jmmary 2A, 201912:41 PM PST 

Cynthia Robinson 

FW: IBEC: EIR Coordinatiori Public Admin Records Collectiori - Weekly Check in 

r:ease see rne to dbcuss, ThJnks, 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of lng!evmod 
Economic and CotT1munity Development Department 
Planning Division : Ono: M'1nchc;st<:r Bod<:v<:ir:l : !nglo:wood, C,n, 90301 

V\310} 412-S?.30: H310) 412-')fri:\l. ffj\'11ilq,i:-;@(ity9fi11g!g\'1199~,grg 

ExcE~LENCE !n Fub!it Service, Cof\>"MITMENT to Froblern 

PLEASE CONSIDER fME ENV!RONMENT BEFOHE rrnNTHG THIS EMAIL 

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:33 AM 
To.: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood..org>; Sharon Koike <skoike@cityofinglewood.org>; 
Cardell Hurt <churt@cityofinglewood.org>; Maurice Hernandez <mhernandez@dtyofing!ewood.org> 
Cc: Usa Trifiletti <!isa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Perla 
Solis <pe rla@trifilettico nsu lti ng. com>; Marietta Torriente <ma ri etta@trifilettko nsu lti ng, com> 
Subject: IBEC: EIR Coordination Public Adm in Records Collection - Weekly Check in 

Hello, 

This is a weekly check-in to assist the City in compiling the record of proceedings for IBEC. Kindly confirm that 
your department has copied/stored all relevant Clippers files to the appropriate shared fil.e storage location 
by COB today. 

In the shared file, you will find a folder for each Department We ask that once a week, any and all files from the 
previous week be copied to this location. For the initial save of documents to this location, please save emails and 
documents associated with the I BEG/Clippers Arena, beginning with the preparation of the Exclusive Negotiation 
Agreement which was approved by City Council on August 15, 2017, 

If you, or anyone in your department, has any issues accessing the shared fil.e folder location, please contact Maurice 
Hernandez in ITC at rnhtnrn_rsl_ftf@i~Lyqfin2J<xW<:\l_<}_,;gg or x5526. 

Best, 

... ,.,,,,,,'%,_ 

Fl,_I, l. , 'J \., ' 
.. ,.,'113&, "''' 

Catherine Aguilar 
Envircmrmmtvl Po/iq1 ond Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-212-1 e~t 106 

Celi: 562-900-5270 

Th/s- cc1.rr1rnun~·cotion rnoy rontafn prfvt-ie~red an(j/or (.Onfidenthil fn_forrnation rind i::. fntended for the sole use Ctf addressee. {f you 

are not the addressee you are hereby noti~fied that any disserrdnation a_{ this con1municarion fs strictly prohibited. Please prornptfy 



notf{'/ the .sender by reply er.nail onr.-1' irnrnedicrte!y delete this rnessa9e _frorn your systern, Trifiletti Consulting) inc. does not accept 
responsibility for the content of anv ernai! tronsn;:itted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 


